

Wa. 11
111
1. Patten 10.1
1. Riddick 10.1

NCAA COLLEGE DIVISION CHAMPIONSHIPS, Ashland, Ohio, May 26(a)-27(b) /first three in each event

qualify for University division championships if they have met standard; from Jack Bodnar—100m(b, ok), Riddick (Norf St) 10.1; 2. Gilliard (Norf St) 10.1; 3. Pugh (Norf St) 10.2; 4. Amerison (Lincoln) 10.2; 5. Walker (Adelphi) 10.3; . . . disq—Crawford (En Mich-Trin) 10.2 (4). Heats(a, ok), Walker 10.1, Pugh 10.1, Semis(a): I(ok)-1. Pugh 10.2; 2. Walker 10.3; 3. Crawford 10.3. II(ok)-1. Riddick 10.0; 2. Gilliard 10.1; 3. Amerison 10.1; 4. Ambush (Mt St Mary's) 10.3. 200m(b, ok), Cuffee (Norf St) 20.6; 2. Walker (Adel) 20.8; 3. Gilliard 20.9; 4. Pettus (S Fran St) 20.9; 5. Hardware (Adel) 20.9. Semis(a): I(ok)-1. Cuffee 20.8; 2. Hardware 20.9. 400m(b), Jones (NE Mo St) 45.8; 2. Jordan (Ky St) 46.1; 3. Bayless (Hay St) 46.4; 4. Vinson (En Mich) 46.5; 5. Lyles (Lincoln) 47.0. Semis(a): I-1. Jones 46.2. II-1. Vinson 46.6. 800m(b), Weiss (Montclair St) 1:48.3; 2. Fabian (Ashland) 1:48.7; 3. Collins (En Mich) 1:48.8; 4. Keal (SWn Mo) 1:49.4. 1500m(b), Bentley (S Dak St) 3:50.0; 2. LaPlante (En Mich) 3:50.0; 3. Foster (Ashland) 3:50.0. 5000m(b), Minty (En Mich-GB) 14:23.6; 2. Bowerman (Wabash) 14:36.0; 3. Skaja (St John's/Minn) 14:36.0. 10,000m(a), Minty 29:29.6; 2. Bowerman 29:31.2. 3000mSt(b), White (Wabash) 9:04.6; 2. Mullens (Humb St) 9:05.8; 3. Ault (SWn Mo) 9:08.6. 110mHH(b, ok), Bettiga (Humb St) 13.8; 2. Jackson (En Ill) 13.9; 3. Jones (Valley St) 14.2. Heats(a, ok): Jackson 13.9. Semis(a): I(ok)-1. Jackson 14.0; 2. Carlson (S Dak St) 14.0. II(ok)-1. Bettiga 14.0; 2. Nelson (En Mich-Can) 14.0 NR. 400mIH(b), Jackson 51.2; 2. Cartwright (En Mich) 51.6; 3. Bracy (Valley St) 51.6; 4. Bligh (CW Post) 51.9. Heats(b): Jackson 51.8. Semis(b): I-1. Aldridge (Cal Poly/Pom) 51.8; 2. Jackson 51.8. HJ(b), Buso (Oswego) 6-9¼; 2. tie, Albritton (NE Mo St) & Nielsen (Nebr Wesl) 6-7¼. PV(b), Hamer (Cal Poly/SLO) 16-8; 2. Davies (Nn Colo) 16-4¼; 3. Albritton 16-4¼. LJ(b, ok), Barfield (UC Riverside) 24-4¼; 2. Brown (En Ill) 24-1¼; 3. Boyd (Fisk) 24-½. TJ(a, ok), Geredine (NE Mo St) 50-4½; 2. Jacobmeyer (Nn Colo) 49-8¼; 3. Jenkins (Stroudsburg St) 49-2¼. SP(b), Lauriano (Cal Poly/Pom) 55-6; 2. McCready (Nn Ia) 55-5¼; 3. McKiernan (Sn Conn St) 53-10½. DT(a), Marshall (Valley St) 173-9; 2. McCollum (Hay St) 167-9; 3. Morton (Oberlin) 163-8. HT(a), Bredice (Sn Conn St) 205-2; 2. Parrott (CW Post) 200-9; 3. Cramer (Springfield) 176-4. JT(b), Feeney (Full St) 243-4; 2. Hall (Norf St) 237-10; 3. Johnson (Puget Sound) 230-4. Dec(5/25-26), Albritton 6999; 2. DeVries (En Mich) 6947; 3. Coad (Baldwin-Wallace) 6791. 440R(b), Norfolk State 39.8 (Pugh, Rodgers, Riddick, Cuffee); 2. Eastern Illinois 40.9; 3. Eastern Michigan 40.9. Semis(a): I-1. Norfolk State 39.4. MileR(b), tie, Eastern Michigan (Hall 48.2, Cartwright 47.4, Collins 48.5, Vinson 45.6) & Adelphi (Hardware 48.0, Lee 47.3, McPherson 47.4, McPherson 47.2) 3:09.7; 3. Lincoln 3:10.9; 4. Northeast Missouri State 3:11.3 (Jones 45.4); 5. Hayward State 3:11.6. Heats(a): I-1. Adelphi 3:08.9; 2. Lincoln 3:10.1. Teams: Eastern Michigan 93; 2. Norfolk State 49; 3. Northeast Missouri State 46; 4. Eastern Illinois 34; 5. Cal Poly/Pomona 29.

BIG 10 CHAMPIONSHIPS, Champaign, Ill., May 26(a)-27(b) /b-90°, brief rain, attendance 6000; from

Don Kopriva—100(b, ok), Washington (Mich St) 9.4; 2. Burton (Purd) 9.4; 3. Dill (Mich St) 9.4. 220(b, ok), Dill 20.7; 2. Burton 21.2; 3. Washington 21.2. Heats(a): II(ok)-1. Burton 21.0. 440(b), Rowe (Mich) 47.2. Heats(a): I-1. Rowe 46.9. 660(b), Phillips (Ill) 1:16.5 (3rd performer all-time world); 2. Kaemerer (Ill) 1:17.2. 880(b), Mango (Ill) 1:49.6; 2. Bach (NWn) 1:50.0. Heats(a): I-1. Bach 1:50.0. II-1. Kent (Wisc) 1:50.1; 2. Durkin (Ill) 1:50.1. Mile(b), Durkin 4:03.5; 2. Fleming (Wisc) 4:04.2; 3. Somesan (Ind) 4:05.0. 3Mile(b), Herold (Wisc) 13:28.4; 2. Bjorklund (Minn) 13:33.2; 3. Mandera (Ind) 13:41.0. 3000mSt(b), Gross (Ill) 8:42.8; 2. Larson (Wisc) 8:43.0; 3. Kelley (Ind) 8:56.0; 4. Rob Cool (Mich St) 9:00.2; 5. Cobb (Ill) 9:02.4; 6. Johnson (Wisc) 9:04.2. 120HH(b, ok), Murray (Mich-Jam) 13.9. 440IH(b), Cassleman (Mich St) 52.4. HJ(b), Adama (Ind) 6-10. PV(b), Tefer (Iowa) 16-0. LJ(a, ok), Bolin (Purd) 25-½; 2. Gregory (Mich St) 24-10½; 3. Colucci (Ohio St) 24-9¼. TJ(b, ok), Onyango (Wisc-Ken) 51-10. SP(b), Anderson (Minn) 61-4¾; 2. Adams (Mich) 60-11¾. DT(a), Dykstra (Ill) 173-0. 440R(b), Michigan State 40.2 (Washington, Butchee, Cassleman, Dill); 2. Purdue 40.4. MileR(b), Michigan 3:09.9 (Chapman, Rowe, Bradford, Syphax). Teams: Michigan State 105; 2. Illinois 104; 3. Indiana 85; 4. Michigan 68; 5. Wisconsin 60; 6. Purdue 54; 7. Minnesota 31; 8. Iowa 23; 9. Ohio State 15; 10. Northwestern 13.

Track Newsletter supplements Track & Field News with (1) marks of US and international men's track and field competitions, indoors and out, which qualify for T&FN's annually revised reporting standards or which are achieved by world ranking athletes, (2) complete summaries of major competitions, and (3) selected highlights of cross country, marathon and walking races.

TrackStats offers statistical compilations and analyses in track and field.

Staff: Bert Nelson, Publisher; Corder Nelson, Founding Editor; Dick Drake, Managing Editor; Garry Hill, Statistician; Jon Hendershott, Staff Writer; Cindy Drown and Chris Young, Editorial Assistants. **Leading Contributors:** US—Paul Adams, Fred Baer, Fred Duckett, Jim Dunaway, Stan Eales, Fred Emde, Frank Fanrak, Jim Gaines, George Grenier, Randy Hawthorne, Bob Hersh, Don Jacobs, Tom Jennings, Kim Koffman, Don Kopriva, Bob Lord, Kenneth Morrison, Bob Payne, Jack Patty, Jack Pfeifer, Roy Silver, Jack Shepard, Chuck Skow, Jim Spier, John Wenos, Bryan Westfield. **International**—Harry Beinart, Bernie Cecins, P.N. Heidenstrom, Sven-Ivar Johansson, Peter

Matthews, Kauko Niemala, Hakan Nordqvist, Lloyd Swindells, Vladimir Visek.
Frequently used abbreviations: exact wind readings, if available, are always given in miles per hour (mph)—ok=wind below legal limit of 4.473 mph; windy=wind exceeding 4.473 mph; "—" before reading indicates headwind; nwi=no wind information or incomplete data; h=heat; sf=semifinal; f=foul; p=pass; disq=disqualified; dnf=did not finish; dns=did not start; nh=no height; nt=no time; inj=injured; PR=personal record; NR=national record; WR=world record; ER=European record; AR=American record; BCR=British Commonwealth record; AfrR=African record; CR=collegiate record; JCR=junior college record; HSR=high school record.

Second class postage paid at Los Altos, Calif. U.S.A. Published 25 times a year by Track & Field News, Inc., P.O. Box 296, Los Altos, Calif. 94022, U.S.A. Yearly Rates: US—\$8.00, first class; \$9.00, air-mail. International—\$8.00, second class, all countries; \$10.00, first class, all countries; \$14.50, air mail, Central & South America, West Indies; \$16.50, air mail, all other countries (Europe, Africa, Asia, etc).

USTFF CHAMPIONSHIPS, Wichita, Kans., May 26(a)-27(b) /a—light rains, 70-85°; b—75-85°; attendance 9600; from George Grenier/—100(b, —), Vaughan (Fla TC) 9.5; 2. Porter (SWn La) 9.6; 3. D.Williams (Kans St) 9.6. 220(a, 2.0), Vaughan 20.7; 2. Porter 21.0; 3. Mitchell (Houst TC) 21.0; . . . dnf—Lutz (Kans) fell. Semis(a): I(ok)-1. Vaughan 20.8; 2. Walker (unat) 21.0; 3. Porter 21.0; 4. Garren (Fla St) 21.0. II(ok)-1. Lutz 21.0. 440(b), Musika (P Coast) 46.0; 2. Eibel (P Coast) 46.4; 3. Colglazier 46.4; 4. Stepp (Kans) 46.9; 5. Newsome (Okla) 47.3. Heats(a): I-1. Colglazier 46.4. II-1. Musika 46.7. 880(b), Sparks (UCTC) 1:49.3; 2. Howe (Kans St) 1:49.3; 3. McSweeney (McNeese St-Eire) 1:49.9; 4. Paul (UCTC) 1:49.9. Heats(a): I-1. Sparks 1:49.5. III-1. Ryun (CW) 1:49.1 (withdrew from final); 2. McSweeney 1:49.8; 3. Schaper (S Car) 1:49.9; 4. Wohlhuter (UCTC) 1:50.0. Mile(b), Kaal (P Coast-S Afr) 3:59.9; 2. Walker (Wich St) 4:00.9; 3. Carlberg (Elmwood TC) 4:01.4; 4. Rose (Wn Ky-GB) 4:02.5; 5. Ortiz (Wn Ky-P Rico) 4:03.8; 6. Blewett (unat) 4:05.1; 7. Clifton (Okla St) 4:05.1; 8. Peterson (MATC) 4:05.4. Heats(a): II-1. Ortiz 4:03.0; 2. Wilkins (N Car St) 4:03.5; 3. Blewett 4:03.9; 4. Stapleton (Cinc) 4:04.8. 3Mile(b), Howe 13:29.4; 2. Stewart (MATC) 13:32.0; 3. Geis (Rice) 13:32.6; 4. Ryan (NYAC) 13:36.0; 5. Pearce (P Coast—Aus) 13:37.8; 6. Hitchcock (Kans St) 13:39.4; 7. Antognoli (Edinboro St) 13:40.4; 8. Sink (B Green TC) 13:40.8. 6Mile(a), Antognoli 28:24.8; 2. Pearce 28:35.4; 3. Majors (Ga Tech) 28:40.6; 4. Garcia (unat) 28:55.0; 5. Stanley (Cinc) 29:01.0; 6. Koch (Colo TC) 29:05.6. 3000mSt(a), Smith (Wich St) 8:43.4; 2. Ryan 8:47.2; 3. Sink 8:50.0; 4. Callen (Kans) 8:52.6; 5. Boatright (Okla St) 8:52.6; 6. Nightingale (MATC) 9:01.0. Mar(b), Ziegler (Okla) 2:27.27. 120HH(b, —), Gipson (Lamar TC) 13.9; 2. Stubbs (La Tech) 14.0; 3. Hodges (Tex) 14.0. Heats(a): I(1.5)-1. Gipson 13.6; 2. Hodges 13.7; 3. Brasell (McNeese St) 13.7. II(2.9)-1. Novo (S Car) 13.9. III(1.4)-1. Stubbs 13.9. Semis(b): I(ok)-1. Gipson 13.8. II(ok)-1. Stubbs 13.9; 2. Brasell 14.0; 3. Lightfoot (Tex) 14.0. 440IH(b), Gipson 49.9; 2. Musika (P Coast) 50.5; 3. Steele (AATC) 51.0; 4. Adsit (Colo St) 51.1; 5. M. Lee (Kans St) 51.7; 6. Cronholm (Rice) 51.9. Heats(a): I-1. Musika 50.7; 2. Adsit 50.8; 3. Cronholm 50.8. II-1. Gipson 50.5; 2. Steele 50.8; 3. Wood 51.6. III-1. Primox (Tex) 50.9.

HJ(b), Kafer (Baylor) 6-10; 2. tie, Bowers (UCTC) & Shepard (P Coast) 6-10; 4. Stoner (Okla) 6-10; 5. Oates (Tex) 6-10. PV(b), Johnson (Ala) 17-0; 2. Wallick (Miami/O) 17-0; 3. Heglar (P Coast) 16-6; 4. Craig (Okla) 16-6; 5. Hatcher (Kans) 16-6; 6. Richards (P Coast) 16-6; 7. Marrs (Kans St) 16-0; 8. Smithey (Cal TC) 16-0; 9. Bussabarger (Colo) 16-0. LJ(a, —), Carrington (Wich St) 25-8½; 2. Smith (La Tech) 24-11¼; 3. Lanier (Cinc) 24-9½. TJ(b, —), Lanier 50-6½; 2. Gratz (unat) 49-9¾. SP(a), Woods (P Coast) 69-9¼ (3rd performer all-time world) (69-9¼, 66-10¼, p, p, p, p); 2. Matson (Tex Strid) 68-2½ (67-3¾, 67-7¾, 68-2½, 67-9, f, 66-9¾); 3. Oldfield (UCTC) 65-11; 4. Salb (MATC) 65-1½; 5. S.Wilhelm (MATC) 64-5¾; 6. Brosius (Kans St) 61-3½; 7. LeDuc (Kans) 59-7; 8. John Stuart (Wn Ky TC) 59-5¼; 9. Davis (UCTC) 59-0. DT(b), Oldfield 193-9; 2. Stoltman (Wn Ky TC) 193-9; 3. Ordway (P Coast) 193-7; 4. Lister (P Coast) 184-8; 5. Brosius 182-8; 6. Eneix (Wn Ky) 180-10; 7. Smith 176-4. HT(a), Neugent (Okla Chris) 182-2. JT(a), Colson (Kans) 272-5 (US-left-handed best); 2. Holloway (Ia St) 263-4; 3. Kouvolos (unat) 243-9; 4. Winn (Ottawa) 240-10; 5. Morland (Kans St) 239-5; 6. Pere (Lamar) 238-10. Dec(a-b), Pettes (Okla) 7447 (10.8, 23-3½, 38-9½, 6-5⅝, 48.8, 14.7, 127-7½, 11-5¾, 184-1, 4:36.8); 2. Miller (Ohio TC) 7177 (11.3, 22-4¼, 39-¼, 6-1⅝, 49.9, 14.8, 118-6, 14-9¼, 141-2½, 4:13.2); 3. Hackney (Tex) 7120 (11.2, 22-10, 37-8, 6-1⅝, 51.3, 15.0, 116-9½, 15-6¼, 168-3, 4:59.0); 4. Whitson (Lamar) 7008 (11.2, 23-7, 37-5¼, 5-11⅝, 51.1, 15.1, 99-2½, 15-6¼, 186-4, 5:10.8).

NATIONAL JC CHAMPIONSHIPS, Mesa, Ariz., May 26(a)-27(b)—100(b, ok), Armstrong (Essex CC-Jam) 9.4. 120HH(a, ok), Fisher (N Platte) 13.9. 440IH(b), Eberhart (S Plains) 52.1. TJ(b, ok), Jones (Calhoun) 50-4; 2. Brown (Lincoln-Land) 50-2½. Teams: Essex CC. *Small 111*

CALIFORNIA JC CHAMPIONSHIPS, Modesto, Calif., May 27—440, Sanchez (LA Valley) 47.0. 120HH(w), Tinnin (Pasadena) 14.0. HJ, Tinnin 7-0. LJ, Todd (Mt SAC) 25-3ok; 2. Smith (W Hills) 25-1¼ok; 3. Drew (Compton) 24-10w. TJ, Terry (SJ Delta) 50-5ok; 2. Krebs (Foothill) 50-4½ok; 3. Roberts (W Hills) 49-11¼w. 440R, Los Angeles CC 40.8. Teams: Bakersfield 74; 2. LACC 40; 3. El Camino 30; 4. Pasadena 29.

CALIFORNIA RELAYS, Modesto, Calif., May 27 /afternoon 80°, evening 70°, breezy/—100m(6.0), Ravelomanantsoa (Westmont-Mal R) 10.1; 2. Robinson (Fla A&M) 10.1; 3. Hart (BA Strid) 10.2; 4. Tinker (Kent TC) 10.2; 5. C.Smith (Strid) 10.2; 6. Pender (Ft Mac) 10.2. Open 100m(6.4), Curtis (SDTC) 10.2; 2. Jackson (El Paso) 10.2; 3. Harris (Ft Mac) 10.2; 4. Kline (USAF) 10.2; 5. B.Turner (Cal Int) 10.3; 6. Payton (Coug TC) 10.3; 7. Nutall (Quantico) 10.3. Heats: I(1.3)-1. Jackson 10.3. II(4.0)-1. B.Turner 10.3; 2. Curtis 10.3; 3. Nutall 10.3; 4. Meriwether (unat) 10.4. III(5.8)-1. Payton 10.2. 220(ok), Hart (BA Strid) 20.5; 2. C.Smith 20.6; 3. Kemp (Strid) 20.9; 4. Tinker 21.0; 5. Newhouse (Ft Mac) 21.1. 440, Evans (BA Strid) 45.7; 2. Matthews (BOHAA) 45.7; 3. Schultz (Okla St) 46.7; 4. H.Brown (Strid) 46.7; 5. Turner (Spts Intl) 47.0; 6. Wills (LSU) 47.5. 880, I-1. Sinnott (Nev) 1:49.0. II-1. Von Ruden (P Coast) 1:48.0; 2. Straub (Husky SC) 1:48.2; 3. West (Cal) 1:48.8; 4. Smith (LSU) 1:49.2; 5. Sandison (Coug TC) 1:49.2; 6. Mock (Husky SC) 1:49.7; 7. Larkin (S Diego St) 1:50.0; . . . dnf—Michael (Quantico) & Rose (P Coast). Mile, Van Zijl (S Afr) 3:56.0 NR; 2. Luzins (Quantico) 3:58.2; 3. MacDonald (WVTC) 3:58.4; 4. Maplestone (En Wash St-GB) 4:00.4; 5. S.Savage (Ore TC) 4:00.4; 6. Messina (SDTC) 4:00.6; 7. Stewart (LSU) 4:02.6. . . . 11. Winzenried (CW) 4:10.7. 2Mile, *7. Fullin 4:02.6* *4:04.3*

Benson (Aus) 8:33.0 (2:08.3, 4:19.6, 6:32.4); 2. Halberstadt (Okla St-S Afr) 8:33.8; 3. Manley (Ore TC) 8:34.8; 4. Hilton (Houst TC) 8:35.6; 5. Duffy (Nev-GB) 8:35.8; 6. Lindgren (Coug TC) 8:37.0; 7. Laris (NYAC) 8:37.2; 8. Clark (WVTC) 8:43.0; 9. Price (AIA) 8:43.6; 10. Mora (Col) 8:46.8 (South American record). 120HH(5.4), Milburn (Sn U) 13.0; 2. Davenport (B Rouge TC) 13.5; 3. Hill (Ark St U) 13.5; 4. Gibson (P Coast) 13.8; 5. Foster (N Car Cent) 14.0; 6. Coleman (Phil PC) 14.3; . . . dnf—Draper (UCTC) & White (Strid). Heats: I(4.4)-1. Davenport 13.6; 2. White 13.7; 3. Coleman 13.8. II(8.0)-1. Milburn 13.3; 2. Gibson 13.5; 3. Foster 13.6. III(4.9)-1. Hill 13.6; 2. Draper 13.9; 3. Butler (P Coast) 14.0. 440IH, Bolding (Okla St) 50.2; 2. Bruggeman (Ohio TC) 50.5; 3. Akii-Bua (Uganda) 50.8; 4. Williams (SDTC) 51.5; 5. Bassett (N Car Cent) 51.5; 6. Whitney (Strid) 51.6; 7. Gittins (Coug TC) 51.7; 8. Seymour (Strid) 54.8.

HJ, Beers (Can) 7-1; 2. Johnson (BA Strid) 7-1; 3. Brown (Cal Int) 7-1; 4. Culp (Cal Int) 7-1, ~~PV~~, Seagren (Strid) 17-4¼; 2. Simpson (Can) 17-¼; 3. Caruthers (Cal Int) 16-6; 4. Bryde (Wash-Can) 16-6; 5. Curnow (El Paso) 16-6; 6. R. Carter (unat) 16-0. LJ, Hines (unat), 27-6¾w (26-½w, 26-8w, 27-6¾w, 27-5w, f, p); 2. Whitley (Cal Int) 26-7¼w (25-3ok); 3. Shinnick (BA Strid) 26-5¼ok; 4. Proctor (Strid) 26-3½ok; 5. Jackson (Ft Mac) 26-2ok; 6. McAlister (unat) 25-9¼; 7. Coleman (Ft Mac) 25-6¼w (24-10ok); 8. Anderson (BA Strid) 24-11½w (24-8ok). TJ, Walker (Strid) 53-10w (53-10w, 53-1¾w, f, f, f, f); 2. Reader (BA Strid) 52-6¼ok; 3. Steffes (NM) 52-4¼w (52-2¼ok); 4. Fraser (BA Strid) 51-7w (51-2¼ok); 5. Johnson (BA Strid) 49-10¼w; 6. McClellon (USA (USAF) 49-10ok. SP, B. Wilhelm (Ft Mac) 65-0; 2. DeBernardi (El Paso) 64-11¼; 3. Marks (P Coast) 63-10; 4. Hoglund (El Paso-Swe) 63-5¼; 5. Silvester (Intmtn TC) 61-2¼; 6. Born (S Jose St) 59-3½. DT, Van Reenen (Cal TC-S Afr) 213-2 (203-2, 213-2, f, f, 210-6, f); 2. Vollmer (Ft Mac) 198-0; 3. Penrose (Cal) 196-1; 4. Carlsen (Strid) 195-9; 5. Powell (P Coast) 195-4; 6. Wilkins (Ore) 192-5; 7. Gunzel (Ariz St) 190-1; 8. ~~Silvester~~ 189-4 (had exhibition throws of 207-4, 209-10); 9. Puce (Can) 189-3; 10. Kennedy (BA Strid) 187-5; 11. Roost (Can) 186-2; 12. ~~Babka (unat) 181-9~~; 13. DeBernardi 180-11; 14. Davis (BA Strid) 180-4; 15. Neville (Strid) 168-6.

Frenn (P Coast) 231-1 (f, 210-6, 222-11, f, f, 231-1); 2. Gage (NYAC) 230-3 (209-9, f, 228-6, f, 230-3, 223-0); 3. Connolly (Strid) 222-0; 4. Hall (unat) 214-3; 5. Farmer (El Paso-Aus) 212-8; 6. Dinneen (DC Strid) 205-11; 7. DeAutremont (Staters) 198-11; 8. Grob (Switz) 195-8; 9. Nunn (El Paso) 188-5; 10. Shuff (Ft Mac) 187-3; 11. Pryde (BA Strid) 187-3; 12. Tice (Fres St) 185-1. JT, Luke (Husky SC) 265-7 (262-7, 265-7, 261-10, 238-4, 233-7, f); 2. Murro (P Coast) 259-6; 3. Wallis (Ft Mac) 251-6; 4. Laville (Strid-Antilles) 250-10; 5. Schmidt (Ft Mac) 248-3; 6. Bacon (NYAC) 241-4; . . . 12. Feldmann (Wash) 226-4; 13. Skinner (NYAC) 217-9.

440R, I-1. Florida A&M 40.1 (Henderson, Thompson, Ramsey, Robinson); 2. Arizona 40.5; 3. Long Beach State 40.5; 4. Cal 40.8. II-1. North Carolina Central 39.7 (Foster, Horsley, Black, Sang); 2. Memphis State 39.9 (Knight, Fox, Williams, Hammonds); 3. Bay Area Striders 40.0 (Ligons, Rodgers, Payton, Hart); 4. Fort MacArthur 40.2; 5. El Paso 40.3. 880R, Armed Forces 1:22.5 (Harris, Newhouse, Bright, Kline); 2. Bay Area Striders 1:24.2; 3. North Carolina Central 1:24.3. MileR, North Carolina Central 3:03.5 (Bassett 47.5, Ouko 46.4, Sang 45.3, Black 44.3); 2. Bay Area Striders 3:09.0; 3. Mixed team 3:10.8. 2MileR, Oregon State 7:23.8 (Svoboda 1:54.6, Lowrey 1:49.5, Hailu 1:48.3, Collins 1:51.4); 2. Louisiana State 7:24.2 (Smith 1:48.6).

AC, Long Beach, Calif., May 27—LJ(ok), Rainwater (USAF) 25-3. DT, Weber (P Coast) 178-10. HT, Casey (Ft Mac) 194-4; 2. Kirkwold (unat) 186-4; 3. Galle (USAF) 184-2. JT, Kaveny (Cal TC) 264-1; 2. Ram (Sn Cal) 237-1.

AC, Compton, Calif., May 28—DT, Silvester (Intmtn TC) 212-11; 2. Vollmer (Ft Mac) 211-2; 3. Kennedy (BA Strid) 197-2; 4. Lister (P Coast) 195-7; 5. Weber (P Coast) 192-2; 6. Neville (Strid) 191-10; 7. Tollefson (Coast) 186-2. Sp DT(one-kilo [women's]), Vollmer 270-7 (world's best??).

CENTRAL COLLEGIATES, Carbondale, Ill., May 26(a)-27(b) /a—sunny, 85°; b—partly cloudy, 85°—100(b, ~~over~~), Crockett (Sn Ill) 9.2. ✓220(b, ~~over~~), Crockett 20.7. ✓440(b), Erickson (Sn Ill) 46.9. 880(b), Wottle (B Green St) 1:48.8; 2. McMullen (Mo) 1:50.0; 3. Nauman (Drake) 1:50.0. Mile(b), Hill (Sn Ill-Can) 4:04.1. 3Mile(b), Hill 13:40.6; 2. Danforth (B Green St) 13:43.0; 3. Hogan (Mo) 13:43.2. 6Mile(a), Ferstle (B Green St) 29:44.6. 3000mSt(a), Stintzi (Wn Mich) 8:57.2; 2. Elliott (B Green St) 8:59.8; 3. St. John (Sn Ill) 9:03.6. 120HH(b, ~~over~~), High (Tenn) 13.8; 2. Mattina (Tenn) 13.8; 3. Stover (Ill St) 14.0. 440IH(b), Maillie (Mic Tenn St) 51.7.

HJ(b), Hansbrough (Mo) 6-10¼. PV(b), Robards (Wn Mich) 15-0. LJ(b, ~~over~~), Geter (Tenn) 25-5¼; 2. Haynes (Mid Tenn St) 25-1; 3. Hancock (Sn Ill) 24-11½. TJ(a, ~~over~~), McClure (Mid Tenn St) 51-5; ✓2. Harris (Sn Ill) 51-½; 3. Haynes 49-11½. SP(a), Bilder (Nn Ill) 59-7½. DT(b), Swan (Ill St) 156-11. HT(a), Phillips (Wn Mich) 173-4. JT(b), Martin (Tenn) 225-5. 440R(b), Southern Illinois 40.4 (Sutton, Patterson, Erickson, Crockett). MileR(b), Southern Illinois 3:08.6 (Brown, Smith, Erickson, Sutton); 2. Middle Tennessee 3:11.2. Teams: 1. Southern Illinois 165; 2. Tennessee 98; 3. Bowling Green 87.

OREGON HIGH SCHOOL CHAMPIONSHIPS, Eugene, May 26-27—PV, Brigham (South, Eugene) 16-4 (also won HJ, 6-8; 2nd SP, 57-6¼; 2nd DT, 182-11).

WORLD OUTDOOR RESULTS

- PITESTI, RUMANIA, April 22—DT, Naghi 194-3½.
 BASEL, SWITZERLAND, May 10—10,000m, Ruegsegger 28:49.4; 2. Moser 28:51.2.
 BYDOGSZCZ, POLAND, May 14—HT, Lubiejewski 226-2.
 BUDAPEST, HUNGARY, May 20—HJ, Szepesi 7-¾. DT, Muranyi 210-3; 2. Fejer 201-9; 3. Tegla 200-9½;
 4. Farago 192-2.
 PRAGUE, CZECH., May 20(a)-21(b)—110mHH(a), Cech 13.8. SP(b), Brabec 65-9¾. DT(a), Danek 201-3.
 BRYANSK, USSR—HJ, Kozlov 7-5/8.
 LENINGRAD, USSR—HT, Spiridonov 223-10½.
 KIELCA, POLAND—SP, Komar 67-5¾.
 TIRRENIA, ITALY—DT, Gajdzinki (Pol) 205-5½ NR; 2. Grzybon (Pol) 202-2.
 PORI, FINLAND, May 21—100m(wind ok, no flash), Rajamaki 10.2.
 FURTH, WEST GERMANY, May 21—HJ, Magerl 7-1½; 2. Sieghart 7-5/8.
 BURGKIRCHEN, WEST GERMANY, May 22—JT, Wolferrmann 273-4.
 DARMSTADT, WEST GERMANY, May 22—PV, Ohl 17-1¼.
 RATINGEN, WEST GERMANY, May 22—PV, Kuretzky 16-8¾.
 REHLINGEN, WEST GERMANY, May 22—1500m, 4. Paul (US-UCTC) 3:45.2. HJ, Ghiassi (Iran) 7-1 NR.
 LJ, Pani (Fr) 25-6¾. SP, Reichenbach 64-4¾; 2. Glockler 63-7; 3. Steines 62-3. HT, Riehm 239-5; 2. Encsi
 (Hun) 236-6½; 3. Beyer 234-3; 4. Prikhodko (Fr) 231-5 NR; 5. Rieck 223-9. JT, Nemeth (Hun) 273-8; 2.
 John 265-6½.
 SAARIJARVI, FINLAND, May 22—JT, Kinnunen 253-9½.
 HAMEENLINNA, FINLAND, May 23—DT, J. Rinne 198-7½.
 HELSINKI, FINLAND, May 23(a)-24(b)—TJ(b, ok), E. Rinne 53-3. JT(a), Jaakola 261-3½.
 OTANIEMI, FINLAND, May 25—10,000m, Kantanen 28:38.8; 2. Ristimaki 28:45.4. PV, Sjo 16-10¾. SP,
 Grahn 62-9½.
 VAASA, FINLAND, May 26—JT, Kinnunen 253-9.
 MOLFETTA, ITALY—100m, Mennea 10.2 =NR.
 ROME, ITALY—800m, Arese 1:48.0. 110mHH, Acerbi 13.9. TJ, Gentile 52-9½. JT, Cramerotti 260-9.
 CLEVES, WEST GERMANY—DT, Hennig 195-5½.
 HALLE, EAST GERMANY, May 27—DT, Milde 219-10½ NR.
 PARIS, FRANCE, May 27(a)-28(b)—HJ(b), Lamy 7-5/8. SP(a), Brouzet 65-3½ NR; 2. Beer 63-7.
 SODERTALJE, SWEDEN, May 28—HJ, Dahlgren 7-¼. PV, Isaksson 17-10½.
 SOFIA, BULGARIA—3000mSt, Zhelev 8:33.0. TJ, Schenk (EG) 53-11¼. SP, Rothenburg (EG) 68-6¾.
 DT, Thorith (EG) 207-7½. HT, Manolov 219-11½.
 NAIROBI, KENYA—400mIH, Koskei 49.0 NR, =AfrR.
 ADDIS ABABA, ETHIOPIA—Mar, Belete 2:14:52; 2. M. Wolde 2:15:34.
 HELSINGBORG, SWEDEN—DT, Bruch 210-11½.
 HELSINGBORG, SWEDEN, May 25—DT, Bruch 212-1.
 WARSAW, POLAND—400mIH, Kucheski 50.6. TJ, Biskupski 53-11. SP, Komar 68-6¾ NR. 400mR,
 National team 39.9.
 CRACOW, POLAND—LJ, Cybulski 26-3½. HT, Lubiejewski 234-0 NR.
 KHARKOV, USSR, May 29—PV, Tananika 17-6¾.

UNITED STATES OUTDOOR AMENDMENTS

- ✓ MEMPHIS STATE INVITATIONAL, Memphis, Tenn., April 1—220, McGee 21.0ok. 120HH, Hill 13.9ok.
 ✓ KANSAS RELAYS, Lawrence, Kans., April 19(a)-20(b)-21(c)—PV(c), 3. Seagren 16-11; 4. Porter 16-11.
 Dec(a-b), G.Hill 7530 (10.7, 22-10½, 44-8¾, 6-0, 49.6, 14.7, 130-3, 13-6¾, 166-10, 4:34.4); 2. Wedman 7471
 (11.0, 22-1, 47-8¾, 6-6, 51.6, 15.0, 138-8, 16-¼, 157-6, 5:09.5); 3. Jenner 7398 (11.4, 21-10½, 43-5¾, 6-2½,
 51.5, 15.4, 127-11½, 14-6, 205-11½, 4:32.0); 4. Albritton 6990.
 ✓ PELICAN RELAYS, Baton Rouge, La., April 21—100, Heats(w): 1(rolling start)-1. Millér 9.1; Nesbitt 9.2.
 ✓ BYU-NEW MEXICO, Provo, Utah, April 22—120HH, Redfearn 13.9ok. LJ, Steffes 25-2ok. TJ, Steffes
 51-9¼ok; 2. Langeland 50-11½ok.
 TENNESSEE-ALABAMA, Tuscaloosa, Ala., April 22—120HH, High 13.7ok; 2. Mattina 13.9ok; 3. Flowers
 14.0ok. LJ, Radcliff 25-4ok.
 ✓ KENT STATE-PENN STATE, Kent, Ohio, April 22—JT, Gill (Penn St) 240-9.
 ✓ WESTERN KENTUCKY-TENNESSEE TECH, Bowling Green, Ky., April 25—LJ, Humphrey 25-11¼ok.

- ✓ SOUTHERN ILLINOIS-MURRAY STATE, Carbondale, Ill., April 25—TJ, Harris 49-8ok.
- ✓ ALABAMA-AUBURN, Tuscaloosa, Ala., April 29—PV, 2. St. Lawrence (NYAC-guest) 16-9.
- ✓ MT SAC RELAYS, Walnut, Calif., April 29—LJ (legal jumps), Robinson 25-10; Mason 25-7¼; Boston 25-6½.
- ✓ TRI, Jamaica, N.Y., May 2—100, Walker 9.4ok.
- ✓ JC REGIONAL, Hobbs, N.M., May 4—220(w), 2. Williams 21.0. HJ, Fruge 6-9.
- ✓ TENNESSEE-INDIANA, Knoxville, Tenn., May 6—120HH, High 13.7ok; 2. Mattina 13.8ok. LJ, Geter 25-8ok. Sp LJ, Boston 25-7¼ok.
- ✓ VALLEY STATE-CAL POLY/POMONA, Pomona, Calif., May 6—100, Gilliard 9.4ok. 220, Gilliard 20.9ok.
- ✓ SAN JOSE INVITATIONAL, San Jose, Calif., May 6—5000m, Laris 13:30.0y; 2. Mora 13:38.0y. DT, 6. Louisiana (BA Strid) 177-8.
- ✓ OREGON-OREGON STATE, Eugene, Ore., May 6—100m(ok), Hearvey (Ore) 10.2. LJ, 2. Smith 25-2ok; 3. Blackman 24-11½ok. TJ, Reader 51-8½ok.
- ✓ OKLAHOMA STATE-LOUISIANA STATE, Baton Rouge, La., May 6—Mile, 4. Boatright (Okla St) 4:04.5.
- ✓ EL PASO-TEXAS-TEXAS A&M, El Paso, Tex., May 6—220(ok), Gibson 20.9.
- ✓ MIAMI/OHIO-CINCINNATI, Oxford, Ohio, May 6—TJ, Lanier 50-½w.
- ✓ PURDUE-INDIANA STATE, Lafayette, Ind., May 6—LJ, Bolin 25-8¼w.
- ✓ MINNESOTA-WISCONSIN, Minneapolis, Minn., May 6—3000mSt, Timm (unat-guest) 8:47.4; 2. Larson (Wisc) 8:47.6. HJ, Heikkila (unat-guest) 6-10.
- ✓ FESTIVAL OF CHAMPIONS, Jonesboro, Ark., May 13—120HH, Hill 13.8ok. LJ, Bellis 25-4¾ok; 2. Allen 24-11¾ok.
- ✓ PITTSBURGH INVITATIONAL, Pittsburgh, Pa., May 13—LJ, Rea 26-7½ok; 2. Lanier 25-6¼ok; 3. Colucci 25-8½ok. TJ, Lanier 50-10½ok; 2. Rea 50-0ok.
- ✓ TRI, Iowa City, Iowa, May 13—220, Burton 20.9ok. LJ, Bolin 25-6¼ok.

WORLD OUTDOOR AMENDMENTS

- BERLIN, EAST GERMANY, April 16—30kWalk, Stadtmueller 16mi, 1270y en route WR /old WR 16 mi, 993y°, Frenkel /EG/ 71).
- KARL-MARX-STADT, EAST GERMANY, April 29—Mar, 6. Winkler 2:17:13.0; 7. Szekeres (Hun) 2:18:04.0; 8. Truppel 2:18:20.2; 9. Stawiarz (Pol) 2:19:00.4; 10. Wawrzuta (Pol) 2:19:55.6.
- INTERNATIONAL, Fort-de-France, Martinique—200m(8.50), Bambuck (Fr) 20.6; 2. Ferrer (P Rico) 20.7. LJ, Rousseau 26-3¾w (25-9ok); . . . 3. Tate (US-NYPC) 25-1¼. TJ, Tate 50-4.
- KOBE, JAPAN, April 29—3000mSt, 2. Takeuchi 8:33.2; 2. Biwott (Ken) 8:55.2. HT, Ishida 222-10.
- HIROSHIMA, JAPAN, May 3—3000mSt, 2. Keino (Ken) 8:30.0 PR; 3. Takeuchi 8:31.8. HJ, Tomizawa 7-5/8; 2. Yasunori 7-5/8; 3. Sugioka 7-5/8. TJ, Gushiken 53-11¼; 2. Inoue 53-11¼. HT, Ishida 224-0.
- TOKYO, JAPAN, May 7—3000mSt, 2. Keino (Ken) 8:35.2; 3. Takeuchi 8:37.8. HJ, Uzawa 7-5/8. LJ, Ogura 25-8¼. HT, Ishida 224-8.
- TRIER, WEST GERMANY, May 20—HT, 1-3. Encsi (Hun) 231-1; 4. Klein 225-9½; 5. Fahsl. 11-1. Rieck.

T&FN EDITORIAL POSITION OPEN TO YOUNG, CLERICALLY-ORIENTED TRACK NUT

Track & Field News is seeking a young (circa 17 to 24 year old) editorial assistant with primary clerical responsibilities but with opportunities for creative/statistical expression.

The position is full-time and permanent, and will involve the clerical duties presently performed by a part-time employee and other new assignments best suited to the skills of the incoming employee and the needs of *T&FN*. The job will probably begin in mid-July, in the midst of preparing the Olympic preview issue.

The clerical tasks include many roles: typist, researcher, cataloger, proofer, productionist, supply orderer, administrative coordinator, public relationist, telephone answerer, a secretary with track knowledge. These tasks would consume 50 to 100% of the employee's day but could average 65% of the time.

As time permits, *T&FN* will be eager to engage the skills of the employee in news and feature writing, statistical compilations, lay-out and design and for book production.

Essential specific qualifications include a clerical aptitude, a tenacity for thoroughness and accuracy, typing skill of at least 50 words per minute, general track knowledge, an ability for expression in writing, and a physical and emotional capacity for meeting tough deadlines, often in overtime and Sunday work. Training in journalism will be useful.

If you are interested in receiving details (available June 14), request full particulars—by mail only, please—from Dick Drake, Managing Editor, *Track & Field News*, P. O. Box 296, Los Altos, Calif. 94022. Applications are not necessary until you have read this material. If you expect to be at either the AAU Championships or the US Final Olympic Trials, please indicate for possible interview purposes.